BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, Campus Center, Room 4 | Bakersfield, California 93305

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

Wednesday, October, 11th, 2017

4:30 – 5:30 p.m.

Executive Boardroom

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL*

The following members were present: Director Zavala, Senator Barraj, and Senator Lopez

The following members were excused: None

The following members were absent: None

3/3 members were present, quorum has been established, and a bonafide meeting can be held.

3. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

Director Zavala made a motion to strike dismissal for items: oo, hhh, kkk and replace with approval, the motion was seconded.

4. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

a. None to be considered at this immediate moment

5. PUBLIC COMMENT*

None

6. INDIVIDUAL REPORTS

a. Chair, Director Zavala

More things will be put on consent agenda so please review and be prepared for meetings.

b. BCSGA Advisor, *Dr. Damania*

None

7. CONSENT AGENDA

- a. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Christopher Cruz
- **b.** ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Merritt Holloway
- c. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Eleazar Chavez
- d. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Gisselle Celis
- e. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Leslie Camarena
- f. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kirandeep Sahota
- g. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Elle Sikes
- h. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kevin Figueroa
- i. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Gladis Casimiro
- j. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Jonathan Heredia
- k. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Ammar Hanna
- 1. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Hala Hanna
- m. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Cameron Carabajal
- n. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Issac Magana
- o. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Michelle Oliveros
- p. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Bianca Garcia
- q. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Barbara Wehunt
- r. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Johnny Moore
- s. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Estefhany Alva Chavez
- t. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Gabriela Martinez
- u. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Cholena Humphrey
- v. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Haley Garcia
- w. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kassandra De Dios
- x. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Russel Tetzschner
- y. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kaleb Adams
- z. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Anthony Carbajal

Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Body may take action. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4614 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.



Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and

online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga





- aa. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Genesis Enriquez
- bb. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Nafissatou Salami
- cc. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Maribel Baltazar
- dd. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Jeannette Harvey
- ee. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Susana Bravo
- **ff.** Approval and Allocation of Funds: ink for plotter in the amount of \$255.23.
- gg. Approval and Allocation of Funds: white shirts for tie dye for events in the amount of \$559.55
- **hh.** Approval and Allocation of Funds: sheet protectors in the amount of \$60.81
- ii. Approval and Allocation of Funds: office supplies \$112.32
- ij. Approval and Allocation of Funds: balloon arch for constitution day in the amount of \$529.75
- **kk.** Reimbursement of Funds in the order to Nicky Damania for Facebook and Instagram ads for OSL/SGA events in the amount of \$94.55
- Reimbursement of Funds in order to Danyel Owens for paint, air refill, and table covers in the amount of \$26.75
- mm. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Jesus Medina
- nn. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Gabrielle Spradlin
- oo. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Verenice Colmenares
- pp. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Monica Cruz
- qq. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Bryanna Cruz
- rr. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Irene Hernandez
- ss. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kevin Minikwu
- tt. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal David Bustamante
- uu. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Shaye Tatman
- vv. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Xenia Ramirez
- ww. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Nora Gonzalez
- xx. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Marisela Gutierrez
- yy. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Maziel Izquierdo
- **zz.** ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Andres Amador **aaa.** ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Christopher Estrada
- bbb. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal William Wesbrook
- ccc. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Arianna Gutierrez
- ddd. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Anthony Macias
- eee. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Cecilia Casas
- fff. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Monique Guerra
- ggg. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Evelyn Melara
- hhh. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Tara Hunt
- iii. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Jennifer Aguilar
- jij. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Brian Calderon
- kkk. ACTION ITEM: Dismissal of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Guadalupe Serrata
 - *All items on the consent agenda were passed as they were.

8. NEW BUSINESS

a. Campus Collaborative Action Grant: Allocation of Funds to the Bakersfield College Cheer Team for Spirt Fashion Attire in the amount of \$1000

Director Zavala sought a motion to open discussion, the motion was seconded.

Director Zavala sought a motion to close discussion and go into roll call vote, the motion was seconded.

Roll Call vote:

Senator Barraj: Aye

Senator Lopez: Aye

Ayes: 2 Nays: 0

The Ayes, have the majority the motion passes. None

b. Discussion: Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Charge

9. COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS*

None

10. PUBLIC COMMENT

None

11. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:03 p.m.